

Ted Marules, Sr.

17280 West Lake Houston Parkway, Humble, Texas 77346
Office: (281) 852-1297 or (800) 376-1297 Fax: (281) 852-1298
Website: www.marules.com Email: tedm@marules.com

Summary

A licensed Senior Claims Adjuster since 1973. Extensive claims adjusting experience in the investigation, evaluation, negotiation and settlement of personal injury, property, auto, homeowner, general, commercial and employers liability, life, health, disability, workers compensation, fire and allied lines and ERISA claims. A consulting and testifying expert witness in both the analysis of insurance fraud and allegations of bad faith cases. Plaintiff and defense cases. Deposition and trial experience. Licensed by the Texas Department of Insurance since 1973, I.D. 204568. All Lines.

An Accident Reconstruction Expert since 1983. Specialized training at Northwestern University in Evanston, Illinois, at Texas A & M University in College Station, and at Forensic Technologies International in Annapolis, Maryland. Specialized study in "Insurance Fraud in Motor Vehicle Collisions" presented by The Institute of Police Technology and Management from The University of North Florida. Plaintiff and defense cases. Deposition and trial experience. Licensed by the Texas Commission on Private Security since 1999, License #: A-9798.

Education

The University of Texas at Austin, Texas. B.S. in Education, 1970 with Majors in Education, Psychology and History. Southwest Texas State University at San Marcos, Texas, Graduate School, 1971-1973. Masters Degree program in Counseling and Guidance, completed 27 of 36 hrs, including Thesis. Texas A & M University at College Station, Texas, Accident Reconstruction Course in 1983, Certificate of completion awarded. Southwestern Paralegal Institute in Houston, Texas, 1990, Legal Assistant Certification. Northwestern University, Evanston, Illinois, Accident Reconstruction courses in 1994 and 1996, Final exams passed and certificates of completion awarded in both courses. National Arbitration Institute in Dallas, Texas, 1996, Arbitration Certification.

Affiliations

Member of The Houston Claims Association, The National Association of Accident Reconstruction Specialists, The Texas Association of Accident Reconstruction Specialists and The Texas Association of Licensed Investigators. Continuing Education Instructor for The Texas Commission on Private Security, The Texas Department of Insurance and The State Bar of Texas. The University of Texas EX-Student Association Life Member # 4744

Professional History

Ted Marules, Sr. & Associates, Inc., dba, Texas Claims & Consulting Company, 1980-present as owner and president. Independent senior claims adjuster and expert witness in insurance bad faith and auto accident reconstruction cases. Providing expert witness services to insurance companies, attorneys and self-insured risks. Claims adjusting, supervision and management experience for large insurance companies from 1973-1980

Expertise

Licensed Senior Claims Adjuster. Expert witness for insurance fraud and/or allegations of "Bad Faith" in claim disputes. Expert witness in auto accident reconstruction. Legal Assistant. Arbitrator and Neutral. Private Investigator. Continuing Education Instructor, guest speaker and author of training curriculum and seminar presentation materials.